From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 10/3/2012 3:19:03 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: RE:

United. If course it sucks.

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Oct 3, 2012, at 3:14 PM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> What?!?! That sucks
>

> Marzia
>

>On Oct 3, 2012, at 3:14 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
>

>> 1 may miss u looks like my flight is going to be delayed.
>>

>> Brian K. Cherry
>>PG&E Company

>> VP, Regulatory Relations
>> 77 Beale Street

>> San Francisco, CA. 94105

>> (415) 973-4977
>
>

>>0n Oct 3, 2012, at 3:13 PM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

>>
>>> 6pm.

>

>>> From: Cherry, Brian K [BKC7@pge.com]
>>> Sent: Wednesday, October 03,2012 3:11 PM
>>>To: Zafar, Marzia

>>> Subject: Re:
>>>

>>> When does the debate start ?
>>>

>>> Brian K. Cherry
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>>> PG&E Company

>>> VP, Regulatory Relations
>>> 77 Beale Street

>>> San Francisco, CA. 94105

>>>(415) 973-4977
>>>
>>>

>>>0n Oct 3, 2012, at 3:09 PM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
>>>

>>>> We have TVs at the reception so watching the debate at the reception
P

>>>> Marzia
S>>

>>>> 0n Oct 3, 2012, at 2:58 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
S>>

>>>>> Are you going to the dinner or watching the debate ?
S>>

>>>>> Brian K. Cherry

>>>>> PG&E Company

>>>>> VP, Regulatory Relations
>>>>> 77 Beale Street

>>>>> San Francisco, CA. 94105

>>>>> (415) 973-4977
>
>
>

>>>>>PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>>>>> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
>>>

>>>

>>>PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>>>To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
>>

>>

>>PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>> To learn more, please visit hitp://www.pge.convabout/company/privacy/customer/
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